
BILL TO: Student Senate 

FROM: Emma Frances Zellner, At-Large 

RE: College of Forestry, Wildlife, and Environment President Confirmation 

DATE: March 11, 2024 

PSSB: 24-0311-01 

 

I ask for approval of the following:  

 

Sabrina Kenemuth, College of Forestry, Wildlife, and Environment President 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

BILL TO: Student Senate 

FROM: Emma Frances Zellner, At-Large 

RE: College of Forestry, Wildlife, and Environment Vice President Confirmation 

DATE: March 11, 2024 

PSSB: 24-0311-02 

 

I ask for approval of the following:  

 

Madison Dillard, College of Forestry, Wildlife, and Environment Vice President 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BILL TO: Student Senate 

FROM: Emma Frances Zellner, At-Large 

RE: College of Forestry, Wildlife, and Environment Senator Confirmation 

DATE: March 11, 2024 

PSSB: 24-0311-03 

 

I ask for approval of the following:  

 

 Luke Troutman, College of Forestry, Wildlife, and Environment Senator  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


